5 Village of Bayside
{

BAYSIDE 107 NRaganiRd

: Board of Zoning Appeals Public Hearing & Meeting
— March 3, 2021
Remote Teleconferencing, 6:00 pm

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AGENDA
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE Due fo the Covid 19 Pandemic, the meeting of the Village of Bayside Board
of Zoning Appedls will be held via remote teleconferencing at the above noted time and date,
at which the following items of business will be discussed and possibly acted upon.
L CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
L. PUBLIC HEARING
A. The purpose of the public hearing is fo consider the request for a special

exception by White Oaks Apartments, LLC, for the property located af 9009 N
White Oak Lane, to build a 3-story apartment building, contrary to Section 125-

98(e)8.
1. Public Discussion
2. Board Discussion
1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. October 12, 2020 Board of Zoning Appeals Public Hearing and Meeting.

Iv. BUSINESS
A. Discussion/recommendation on the request for a special exception by White
Oaks Apartments, LLC, for the property located at 2009 N White Oak Lane, to
build a 3-story apartment building, contrary to Section 125-98(e)8.
V. ANY OTHER BUSINESS AS MAY PROPERLY COME BEFORE THE BOARD

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Lynn Galyardt | Administrative Services Director| February 12, 2021

The Board of Zoning Appeals will utilize Zoom video conferencing software for this meeting. To
join the Zoom meeting using a computer or tablet:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87405175708?pwd=cnF3cnZDMDIYNEpDeGhkTTdSaHg17z09
Meeting ID: 874 0517 5708; Password; 959052; Phone 312 626 6799

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and
services. Contact Village Hall at 414-206-3915. It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other
Boards, Commissions, or Committees of the Village including in particular the Board of Trustees may be in attendance in the
above stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any other Boards, Commissions, or Committees of the
Village except by the Board, Commission, or Committee noticed above. Agendas and minutes are available on the Village
website (www.baysidewi.gov)



STATE OF WISCONSIN - VILLAGE OF BAYSIDE - MILWAUKEE & OZAUKEE COUNTIES

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

In the matter of a request for a special exception by White Oaks Apartments, LLC, for the
property located at 2009 N White Oaks Lane, to build a 56-unit, 3-story apartment building. The
building will be a total of 116,575 square feet and will be wood frame construction on top of
masonry, precast deck parking, and brick, siding, and shingles, contrary to Section 125-98(e)8.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing will be held before the Board of Zoning Appeals of the
Village of Bayside on March 3, 2021 at 6:00 pm via remote teleconferencing (see agenda for
details). The purpose of the public hearing is to consider:

The request for a special exception by White Oaks Apartments, LLC, for the property
located at 9009 N White Oaks Lane, to build a 56-unit, 3-story apartment building. The
building will be a total of 116,575 square feet and will be wood frame construction on top
of masonry, precast deck parking, and brick, siding, and shingles, contrary to Section
125-98(e)8.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that atf such time and place, all interested parties will be heard via
remote teleconferencing on this matter.

DATED this eighth day of February, 2021.

Lynn Galyardt
Administrative Services Director



- Village of Bayside
( B 2N S1ID E 9075 N Regent Rd
o ! Board of Zoning Appeals Public Hearing & Meeting

B October 12, 2020

1. CALL TO ORDER

Acting Chairperson Krier called the meeting to order at 6:04pm via remote teleconferencing.

L. ROLL CALL
Chair: Max Dickman-Excused
Members: Darren Fisher - Excused Barry Chaet — arrived at 6:09pm
Amy Krier Ben Minkin
Eido Walny Dan Rosenfeld

Also Present:  Village Manager Andy Pederson
Assistant to the Village Manager Leah Hofer
Administrative Services Director Lynn Galyardt
Attorney Christopher Jaekels
There was one person in the audience

M. PUBLIC HEARING
A. The purpose of the public hearing is to consider the request for a special
exception by Colin White, for the property located at 1400 E. Bay Point Road, to
install @ 150KV Generac backup generatorin a location that is forward of the rear

yard line, contrary to Section 104-4 (f).

Acting Chairperson Krier read the above meeting notice and called for public discussion at
6:05pm.

1. Public Discussion
There was no one from the public in attendance. Paul Geisen appeared on behalf of the
project. Mr. Geisen stated locating the generator in the rear of the property would cause the
generator to be within 45 feet of the crest of the bluff and close to neighboring properties. The
proposed location is the requested location of the neighboring property owners, is on the north
side of the property 200 feet away from neighboring properties.

2. Board Discussion
There was none.
Acting Chairperson Krier closed the public hearing at 6:11pm.
V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. May 11, 2020 Board of Zoning Appeals Public Hearing and Meeting.

Motion by Chairperson Rosenfeld, seconded by Chairperson Walny, fo approve the minutes of
the May 11, 2020 Board of Zoning Appeals Public Hearing and Meeting. Motion carried

unanimously.

V. BUSINESS



A. Discussion/recommendation on the request for a special exception by Colin
White, for the property located at 1400 E. Bay Point Road, to install a 150KV
Generac backup generator in a location that is forward of the rear yard line,
contrary to Section 104-4 (f).

Motion by Chairperson Walny, seconded by Chairperson Chaet, to recommend to the Board of
Trustees approval on the request for a special exception by Colin White, for the property located
at 1400 E. Bay Point Road, to install a 150KV Generac backup generator in a location that is
forward of the rear yard line on the north side of the property. 200 feet away from neighboring
properties, contrary fo Section 104-4 (f). Motion carried unanimously.

VI. ANY OTHER BUSINESS AS MAY PROPERLY COME BEFORE THE BOARD
There was none.

VIL. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Chairperson Chaet, seconded by Chairperson Rosenfeld, to adjourn the meeting at
6:14pm. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Lynn Galyardt, Administrative Services Director | | February 12, 2021



willem

AVYSIDE

Application for Appearance before the
Board of Zoning Appeals Committee

Owner'sName Wt ire AL s A"PAAT‘M ENTS ; Ll

Property Address 2007 N. Write OArs LANE

. )

Telephone e R v ol ik

Email S —

Proposed project details (type of work, size, materials, etc.):

Arhnrmevqr BUVILb/NG — b UNiTts . 3 sTafy //G,S‘?S“s.r:,
7

[4

WoOD FAAME cONSTAVET/ON onN TO0P 0F mMAsSeNY PReExAST
rd

Dexy PARIC/NG . Bicg, £ SID/NG | SHINGLES,

Fee: $500.00



EBEAYSIDE

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EXCEPTION TO THE ZONING CODE REQUIREMENTS

The Board of Appeals, pursuant to Wis. Stats. 62.23(7)(e) and after appropriate notice and hearing,
may, with regard to any requirement imposed by the Zoning Code, or any other section of the
Municipal Code which specifically allows for special exceptions, recommend a special exception
to the Village Board for approval. Notice of application for special exception shall be provided to
all property owners adjoining or abutting the property proposed for a special exception. Denials of
special exceptions shall hot be appeal able to the Village Board.

1. State the section of the Village of Bayside Municipal Code that you are cppedling.

SEectTivon 25924 (e) A, — RBVILBINGS ON STAUCTURES

SAML Nor Execed: A HEIWT o 35 EEET

o Give a brief description of what you want to do and why.

THE <cuvbe€ Alows Fsrt A 7THREE oTBfRY BUILD/Ng, /N

TeDAY'S RENTAL MARRET TYPICAL <CEBILING [JEICBRTS

N APARTMENTS HAVE INCREASED Froam 8 1o 7 'AND /0:

WiTH THE TYPIcAL ERAMING DESIGAN, THAT TrAKes dor

PasPosen 3 sTeay BUILING To A HEHT 0k 45 '

& State why compliance with Municipal Code is unreasonably burdensome
or hegatively impacting upon the use of the property.

THE BAsic DEsigA OF THE 786 BuivoiAdg THAT THe

PexPosed NéEw DEsGN 15 ASPeppcipg Wite NoT sEeT—
csppeay T~ MALKETS AND DESIGNS.

Applicant Printed Name Applicant Signature

JOHN MANN, ocwNeR's /,ﬁm%(!\.\_\

Nepa s EMTATIVE Fre-
WHiITE SRks APArTMENT), LC




January 22, 2021

TO: Andy Pederson

Village Manager

Village of Bayside
FROM: John Mann

Owner’s Representative for Katz Properties
RE: White Oaks Apartment Replacement

9009 N. White Oaks Lane
Bayside, WI

Executive Summary

The White Oaks Apartment Complex was originally built in 1986. It consisted of 4
similar buildings on one parcel.

In March of 2019, 9009 had a major fire. Everything was lost except the basement
garage and the pool building that was attached to the north. The existing building was
as follows:

O

© 0 O O O

62 units

Total area - 111,294 s.f.

Footprint — 29,426 s.f.

Building height — 36 feet

Apartment ceiling heights 8 feet

The building was NOT sprinkled except the basement.

The proposed building is as follows:

o0 0O 0O C 0o 00

56 units

Total area — 116,575

Corporate offices for Katz Properties

Common areas such as club room and yoga studio
Footprint — 32,134 s.f.

Building height — 45 feet

Apartment ceiling heights — 9 and 10 feet.

The building will be fully sprinkled.

The proposed new building will be constructed on top of the existing parking structure
on basically the same footprint. Over the last 35 years the apartment market has
changed and the proposed building has been designed for that market. The changes
include larger bedrooms, additional building amenities and increased ceiling heights.
The increased ceiling heights and the structural framing system is the reason the
building has increased in height.



As you will see from the drawings and renderings the proposed building will have the
same type of roof system as the existing buildings. There is a recessed roof that hides
all of the mechanical systems and minimizes the height of the roof.

The exterior materials are all in keeping with the Bayside community and although not
an identical match to the existing three buildings, we believe it is complementary in
design and will be a great new asset for the White Oaks Complex and the Village of
Bayside.



|

Corporate Offices for Katz Properties

e There are a total of six employees. 4 are there full time, 1 is there in the morning, and Mr. Katz
spends time between Bayside and Florida and is there part time.

e Hours are 8-5 Monday - Friday.

e Deliveries are minimal.

o Parking is provided in the basement of the building for the 6 employees.

o They have almost no visitors.

050 509, feet



.
- < ._,g
¥ ra ‘M

. 2 "
e
-~




P, S
\-uu.ﬁu.\t — i -

e P
Y>u!\":l...?.

_——

\lhﬁilvo.hﬂv




e e

S

INOLSHOOYE | »21¥8 INWOV

ANOLSANYS | Lsvd3NOLS

3ZNOY¥E | HSINIZ MOONIM
¥ SINOdSNMOQ ‘SY3ILLND 'VIISVL

14

e (11

i
i

ANOLS3IT8E0D | HLOOWS v/S
SOLYOE AIba310Y¥YH

o

NMOYE IMVHX | 171IWdva3d 123735

ON'D'S aV1 PNV oI 'QNYH

INO0L1S3IT18490D | 11IWdVQ3D L2373§
ON'Q'S oW1 ¥NY o 3 GEYE

¥3LM3Id dIov | 1INVd 3903 LHOIVALS
ONIQ'S ITONIHSIITEVH

QOOM QIYIHLVYIM | T3IILNIVLIEID
S379NIHS SNIZODY NYIVWONYT




. |

AN A

T e el
;nﬂlﬂ*“" A







% »,;_:?f“?;%

A

ATy H‘ j47

4..&'

j,..

J /_/ "‘?1./

M
-



7 I"*f’ i ﬂ// V r'ﬂf%mﬂn/mm’ EER |
///////////// T ]
4[.0 il IHH.IM Wmm i | 7_

I ]|
]

il




T

e |




WOTHIUYOWMMA XV LESoEiber LG GOESIMYSOLYMNYM  “IAY QOOMUOND bk

Ajjunwwo)
Jo asua§ VY

@.ﬂpuuouﬂﬁu.ja\

S

IZ NV[ 8T :31vd
T0STOT *HIAFWNN 1D3r0dd OV

“YIHLO FHL HUIM NOLLSNMNGY
X1 HOY2 TS L AYYSSIYIN 51 1 GKY SKOLLYOIDIaS THA NI ONY SKYd NI K100 G3UNICL 2u¥ SN0

“ALITYND 40 TIATT ISTHIIM THL |LLIAN LNILSISNOD MINKYIX THITNYINXUOM ¥ NI INGQ 20 0L GTHASSY S1XHOM TI¥
“SIILIVE NOLDNELSNOD

GNV STVIMLLVWY QUVANVAS 30 OLQIWNSSY U ISTHL IHLYOL 5L
ML4IGN] JONT3NI L1 ST0G HOM "STIVLIQ Oy STINLIVA HOLONYLSNO? ONY TYHALINILS TV SSI4QQY 10N 5300 4

~QI5N INIE SL9NA0Hd THL
50 ALLINVIYD GNV ALCVAD 3HL GNY L3310k JHL JO 4005 IHLHSIEWIS] 01 GIONALNI S| SLNIVND00 40 LIS SIHL

IV.LLINGNS IDVTIIA

SRUON TYRENSS AdvISONYT TT
NYld 3av0sanY 1T

E=temanig]

NOWTES SNITINE SIYLIA NOLOMILSNDD L-2
SNOUYASTS NORELS NYld AL 92
GNOUYASTE BORELG Nld “IORLNGD NOISCS ANY SNIaYH9 &2
Ry ld HOOT aEHL Ny-ld SNUAY ONY TTYNGIGNERI ALS 2
NYld OO ANCTES NOLLMEOHEA ANY SNOLLIANOD FNUSHE €2
NYld WOC4 Luld SALON TYeENa? T2
Nyl TEAT ONPiEYd LZEHS WIAOD D
ELAIRTEY el
FIAN =

LIZES ‘IM ‘apisdog
ug sy 2114 M N 0016
T spuduuraedy syeQ YA

YINMO

UISU0ISIM ‘apisApg
sjuswiiedy

S0 SHUM




— T ) ~
UutsuoosLy| ‘apisdvg

=5 NYIEILS W9T/T

] SYDO) T

m_ﬂw . \\|\_j _J

e o (M e o
TNV ST ° =
= LG U -5 i
- juze)] =3
]
& T
o
&
4
ol )
y g
I eg °
z za
€ 18
T Y
€ ev
T €Ty
T4

o GLNN ACOT LSl

T9 SIOVLS ONDIEY ANNCRSEIANS

Lgall Yy TWIOL

45 91T WY HOOTd AL

45 LOZ'ST WAV HOOTd ANODI5

dSPEITE  WIuY WOOT 1Sl
d89zT0lz  wauy TEAST MO 2

SOUSUVYLS AUS




LONER LEVEL AREA 21026 SF
FIRST FLOOR AREA 32,134 SF

SITE STATISTICS

Py

1e5T!

23

SECOND FLOOR AREA 282015F
THRD FLOOR AREA 29,216 SF
TOTAL AREA

UNDERGROUND PARKING SPACES 62
FIRST FLOORUNTS 11

SECOND FLOOR UNITS 22

THIRD FLOOR UNITS

56

TOTAL UNITS

cQnanaEy

SEERTLLE:

18JAN 21

itecture!

Archi

White Qaks ==

Bayside, Wisconsin i

" FIRST FLOOR-PLAN o =

1




uISU0oS1Y ‘ap1savg
NV1d 40014 ANOD3S .9T/T

) §PO 21
E

|
|
] =

TTNVIST

e Set T 2 e 51 e
LD = .‘__% Sy

R S D

N HLN e 5 () AL = 0 ] B e =0 (] ==
o TP Ty i R b T e i N

— — 1

A=as

ﬂﬁm --TR) ~N- m 51 -nn.-vﬂ. -ﬁ.ll




18JAN 21

4

m=
T 14

Nl

I ==

i

T o

Il
2
S
S
2
S

2
o
o
o
@]
=
(.
()]
oo
a B
l_
©
—
~
—

Bayside, Wisconsin




UISUOISIM

e e R S TG

7 [ .
e
[ = — |EE
Lnl
1= (I I
e I
1[0

syuawipedy

$e0 dMUUM

apisheg [

/8" EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 4200

an

a e amec AT B
5 s

1 rm OO SO T LS
o L

B il &

A EAST ELEVATION
=50
(=]

A EAST ELEVATION
T
=5

- T ‘ ‘
A NORTH ELEVATION
3

e s ey T Y




16y SNOILVAZTH YOIYAIXA ,8/1

R A s it

T3]
11

L]
1]
1=

sl |

|
I

|

[aEa|

T
it

E"[‘lti
| [T

) —
L8

sjuawedy
S3eQ aHYM

\ FH |

=
L

UISUODSIAA




0G5y NOLLOES ONIQTING .8/

[TNPESI Noo36 oNa gy _/

sjuawedy
S3eQ SHYM

UISUODSIM




DM LITHS ¥IAOD T-3\ELIIHS\OVIAIM-00 E0LT\OLOTAS LI 008ANT

Fl IO TTENA I IDIYM0  ONIAIABNS | STOHNOSTY TwHLYN | DNIIINIBNT
IM IAISAVEG ANV AVO ILIHM HLHON 00T6 Qzu%.wmm«mﬁg JNOD ONRIFANIDONI I1OVNNId 2 =
133HS 43N0 S Mo l.-

SUVO ALITHM YIAITEA 1 NOISIT | NV E

)
8]
S E—
i
Eil —
ST TarL N o 0|
2 1l
wn
: |l
L]

L3IHS YIA0D

wodIbua-apeuud MMM

FLrya—
s i et T iy w9 |E
T Sttt M AL 1 o SR 5 e oS PSS S v 4040, i do
b e 15 S4m s i 3 ek S TEVers L BT Seeethm s ey O s * fraah b
e ke e S o o By S ST R YLD 10° 40199 W04 WD 30 10N THREL INOLLIDNGD 2L MITITGD B T OO
LT e Koo e M 53 APV L K SRR Bk Y T S Ml Tl Ol Iumies, D43 WAUALIY LNIIPOY BUNIICHINOT TO0 TNHILLNG DIddviLL TROLLDANLTID 803 10 20 3 Magoou e
iy OO "SHGUYLIN FIMIS TTI0 NM 40 INOUVLI 'O EILW LON 210 DTN S i momo L
e T RGUIMNITNDD 944% AW HD "LTLsY I¥IL DNOILND U4 IOV P3O LT I an 1 s Y svedhaad %
R e 40 EHOIGNGD TI¥ HUM Ui ATALTIIRGD T TIVHB HOLTVSINOD MM 90 14YS3 01 VO L ol i T
12Tl AL B0 XM 4 1O GAILEIL G NOHLYTI¥ASN 'NOLLONNISNGO T ML TIATONN e v o
_lﬁ..nwml- POV o o SIS PO, G BN SNND Tl AR TR WL Bk B, DS L0 LLISNG0 010G HUDOm0 o T Ak OH LG i (e I
- el CALTINISNGH G005, TSNS M SN NGLIVLI4UALN, ‘ONILI. NI ETCNAESY WIS La Tir MINMORIINCAD LV rousm o o e i wela &
143 (1) s S T AN Binihio S0 ey 10 Cutvray 4L 1 ¥OUd MINNGMTIVOND A1 TLIAMIINI T8 TI SNOUVELANTENOLEING D AN D NI 3 MumoW I 383 E
liS8-2% (000 waid 0L TI¥ G ATENOAINGS 3ONIN i M2 LYIL KNG WIANYIY DNEAOM ¥ N 1T 30 T e SmamaweEn. 823
410 34 40 GHOLLYIGT T GANL T 4v AT GNY NV A1E300F ML 1% TIVHE BOLTVALNGS T) p ] oo 3
SO BHL LI FOLLSINGS e BTG ALYE MO G4l NG GIEVD 30 TIVHG QI GUOLOVMINGD THL ‘L30M0dd SML DLTWMO OL QNG =
b T - ] oo o e R e 20,800,800 2 s o e SIS SNOLLvI\FugaY
TOOIGNOHEI I THG HOLIVIANGD I HOLIVIINGS B4 10 AL BENGAZIY 3703 e B1 ALIVS T i :
e FXROIY AN 40 a4 BY NGV Z3RINDTIPeY ‘LD ATianOua TG
130 T TOIALT Lie ~OMTRRCITI G oSG T i - = sy
AWNTD 03 NOLLDIALINGD 40 JIVAGY Ml INILOH B0 Gl NOLOILS e} o
e SN ¥ 0 NCIEDINTG D1 MO “TNOUICHGD T8 ONAINIA QI ONQTISN “SHOILYDL 13340 p—
L NN AN THION DN CELEINELN T AL TG SOLGS G v 33 2 NEIEIITE o1 Noma THOUIONGD 101 OMLIA T WG TSI N p————— |
LNUIND I 40 110 UG SV SEN B S U EAAIL CNNND. oA AL AT 5 Yo OLIO N A RIS L ORI DI G W SR s S ANYHGAH NO L7108 SONY H3ddn MN do
9L TIINGI OV BUInkE4 AIMDUISE TIV VIR0 JERG4TI KO BL1 1Y TVHE HOLIINDD 3K Bk e ) A AT EADILVE Sl EHS MY RIYWHONIE 3L1S —_— e s
s N NS UOJ TSI 1) VOLMUNGD ik VOLINGD. B4k 40 SNENNGD /= TS AR
L wou & IV 51 VIV WOLOVEINGD e A WGNS SWIML RMYNO CWOSMZNGI -
T3 e 2o e v polCuh Touais T axcaum vl UL, MO8 Yo, Joutelien i, 1 fou, Bimd oo Besivo: (um) ecose = oy
¥ LINN “3NLNG BO TININNCD JON TVHS GLINANODTITNVAINDIG THL AD TLLIT4dv THIL 50 20 TVw3 11 SNDUVIOT DNNAYS QLLYIMINI HO TENOE NIIMATH BWOLLGNDD HINT 40 ALNWLLNGD (6TADAN) 66069 = NOLLYAIT —_—— —— NN 30 3N NIVHE T 1%34
NOLIDIITNCO Cw AT2IG3I O Lk 1 G3USLCN T TIVWD HITHIDN] “LVMIN 40 CHWAMY 31 ML o AlNIRIVW b9 NOUVINIEIUI ¥ ¥ OJOHLLN| 10K Bl THOUTNGD 70T Jovingans 1SV3 TZ FINVY —_— T T
‘HALIY QENINDOID I THOUYIIIDIST YO TNV DAL NI BLINMCD B0 BIDVIIIEK Ay Qiowa MO VIVE L 19 LODMOUd KL WO SOVl NN LA LON VM LG TWIIRHOILO0 ¥ T HL¥ON 8 NMOL 'S NOLLOZS #/T LSIMHLNOS v
“L9r0Nd JHL 4O BININIHTIDIN B4L 40 TV NOULITHID HINAMD 1L ONV 3131 1K T ICOMTIDNVNITHS TYNCLLOIHINAT 3HL 40 ¥3INY0D LSVIHLNOS JHL - & IO NOSOL
TES0-EER (P NI “BROLYINGTH ‘ST TADNIDY DNINHIADD B0 HO WHIOM VS VDO MON4 ILNIWIHINDT
S0NYATUNN BOLSVULS N 0 Pt SUNIGY 1Y NI,
SR Stz st v merm oo e s N T SLDGI T SO R e o8 RS g TR o) T AN £ 42 S5V4E HLLA LNZHANOH 3U3300 * > nories
T 10 GALLIING LWL 2WHL SIUNTD Grv ALSULNG M INGLYOLIORS Y 314 M i 0 oIS SHUVWHONIE SONFYLSTY
naDow oY e o s e i IV 11T Bl THABA S ohmtnodnid VoA 135 G B SOV v B ourae B O & SRR
T oo 3HL il reidnod A v 40 @NTNannaY 1 Lo WNLYa & a PP —
TINMO/LNYOTIddY m aarr e
S31ON TVHINID e T s
i B~ e B SHYVIWHON34 —_— — s wvoe
ATy (ac) it e ) ot = & R o
FLLS 1 "TILBO0M GHIES 14 ‘GlLA0T = IR 0 1 Sl
E.h.toﬁaﬁhﬁizﬂ.dm 00T ALITS QYO NMOLNLLYa §LL6C ———— VAN TIATY LUV, TR
T ‘dhoan D
" a IwHT 4 Wt ot — ) 4AT L e
HOAIAENS RFINIONG TALD —_———— e,
— Jnncoes
SLIVANOD WVIL 103r0ud ————— scmuan
orn a0y [
——— bt waura
—_— sz
2] dVIW NOLLYDO1 ——— o
— . 14 1 s 1w
% s -
- - r—
iz uo
= o BABOANYIL TILIN
S1OVLNOD LNIWNHIACD o A S UNN DAL LT
——— e ra—
b ol wsan
il AT ALY
— — e e v
—_— P
e, Ay B AL
—_—— e S T
L L aroTa
- . ra———
» ® S
® . U
L L Laen 3w
3 > TowVI TN
“« > [T ——
= D o WD) LI s w0t
STIV13A ¥ S3LON WHINZD 3VISANYT z . o 1MLV CDN) LYW K35 w01
NYId 34VISANYT =1 [ ] Y YR SMATS RS
° o i p——
° a T S e
STIV13A NOLLOMYLSNGD £ AT DHUSID
NV AN 92| aN3oI1
NYId TOHINOD NOISOY3 GNY ONIGYD 52
NYd ONIAVA ONY TYNOISNAWIO 2LIS bl
NYTd NOLLTIOWQ GNY SNOLLIGNG ONLLSDG 3
SALON TaNID 2|
L3THS HAACD T

ETTES IM 'VSOLYMNYM
TOE 3LINS '3AY AOOMYIANN FTHT

FYNLOILIHOYY OV

4od
Q3¥vd3dd SNY1d

IM JAISAVE ANV XVO0 ILIHM HLYON 0016

SAVO J1THM

¥od
SNV1d JANLONULSYHANI ONIYIINIONT TIAID JLISNO

"I ST TR 3 TR RIS TR TS WOt SO O 38 IO T Oy WOty TRealarss o T O Ty 23T




SO TILON TYHINIDASLIIHEAGVOAM-O0 EOTTDEONS OO \Z

& S WECHE VA - TR T el uzégw_gsugdiaifﬂx_gz_UZu
I 3QISAVE ‘ANV1OIVO SLTHM HIMON 0016 | it ™ (JRGHD DNIIFANIONI 31DVNNId Bz
S3ILON Tv¥3NID R L
B

SNOISIAZY SYVO ILIHM YIAMEA INSIS3A INVTd

‘

0 |3
raze] W

[ 133HS

IH
I

IvdaANID

S3LON

woa16ua-appeuUId MMM

E
“_!_u!_.3.5;E?E..,&é..ﬁ..as._zEEXEa.s._na‘icE:sxssSlSnags;azissEEn_eéi.s:EEa w

0 ENGLLICHTS U3 T35 oS ANIPEINY ONLSOC) 15368KI OF TIANOS 3 BOLVHLICD e Oy ILLE G 0 TAVNID Cv3 L) 10 Tk SIS YT AHENOUHL 3
waLva oo 3T A K1 1304 T3 &

{or00¢! NGNS N0 0 T30, H1a NGTIVE (4 350 a0 LAV ¥ L¥ 04 DNV AT LTAHJO¥ GLUYA2 RO ORaLs LY 30 o3 20N

NON BT
OLLTIE HL FOIUOANGS M TV GG SN NCOB NG Y LW T Gy NOLIE3 34 OIS 130 TIVHE ALU5005 09 AMIAT CIDWAH 79 TS SINIDE KONV
‘o aaxu,axi_ﬁ:(ﬂtz:ui!.zuﬁzevﬁésxcﬁzﬂaE..u!h!pt:z:ﬂbun.n:.jsacxiﬁ 154 00T 2D MLONGHLS TASTIULICD AYD
a..s.z!<EE..._xE..o,xu:s..«uﬁ..uuzn:ﬁ:aﬁ-B&z:uxtu._:zabun!-a;gndﬁnﬂ«seoqfxaxuzu:i;saax:tn_s._g
S.Ecﬁ:lu__:Sis_zzwbuzaﬁaau_.,ix?sio;u.:in?unzsx_oaﬂsﬁﬂini,ﬁie:ui
s.S‘e;EBna;nzu_hinﬂﬁz:En%_E,§§d§§g§-¥!4§ESEH§wn§ “LAWA DL ONY GYHY DHDYA HOH 1 TVHITY

et VO OGY IO Ay SOMVINVLS AN ‘DRSS S NCLLD3 Ires 3 et caveddy 0 T E AR SO “unior
1536vaN 44 0L 0ZAORN 30 GGl B1 LN F e 13604 A 1 MLA30 TINA ©1. 521 LAOVALID LYIN K MV il TIe3 INIFIYa ONSEC
ENOLLYOI (5B THGILIOOY O LIOATH TYDINITTO L OL MLITH Lwdn03 i Y 2voLe

L BTN H1IAN TV O BVIMY TT0VLIGHT TVAVEX) 5V 3043 0 LHINIIIG O WEiHa NI TYOANHOTLOID ¥ A G3AGGIY GHY CTTIOHIOOHH 30 TIvi6 01T

PR
L

U200 THL OIS TIVHE 36v0 T Bk O TVLNG L bl
w iy "ML DL Nagd 219 T3 EYI INOLS GIMENND 4 NI G157 EALYOINDOY
3 AL o0bid THL OL DU 20 33D DL WOWJ SINNSY3N £12OVILTS
!yﬁiﬁz:!aﬂgnén!:nl_uza..i.eEv.gie!!ﬁanqucaﬂkshﬁﬂsﬁauusi.aEanuu&Eu.:Ean:nisg.i TN
!E»Eu533_EEBE-.a._u..auﬁ!shE&Euiss.n.E.nEE?»REQEBS&%%BZBU&%BSBQ2ai.=bﬁn§§ *
oI B e
a2 SNIAVd JOd SNOLLYOEID3dS
nm ) e syt s iiai i iperatiipied &
o1 30NVHLY STLYIGITHI TVHE “LiPai34 K0 THl. 4 Mk 33 Ha3n T -~ »
L v b Ve OALAINIS 4 10 S3VET0V JHL N BAYQ IVCHTIVD Ll A3 AL ored A i :
LAt AP ¥ b1l SINIAD NOLLViIeES e NP MO “HINISD TIY 0 BANOM 1C b e g o
T iETal Gy MGmGM) G GTIDYIT ATV I8 LON T Lvis 245 KOLINITNOS Se) O WD LY X T CTATAY NI
D T eauals L334t TS WOLOVHINGS JAMATVIPEI0 T AT CIAGH) TIRNORIA O3 T VML TP T NISAL 13009 JUYLE N v e Do TN OW) T IV
R G 3OTIY LON B TN LYY TADOVA 4O DHIODTA THTAIGIS DNEINTON! NI
o T, L 040 2NN 0 QAL T 179 40 21346 ML T YT OO S1 THIHOVI EYIVEVD CALIVANOD ATNIRR A N B Lo LR T 5 NOLUOVAnC3 i ONIGUYTY G200TI0 i L5 RIS 33kl 1
et ol 4 DL, (LESGAPX) Y 1YL G il ¥ 40 4V HO GUSF BV Y SYaY DAL D4 3073 OL B0l TV M7 VI KIVLIO OV SINTI AN THY L9380510 G4 O BN
?.«n‘uqfa.._:san..gs.s!:ﬁx:cauu.._u!&..Es.sasi.ésqlr:nuEisu;éﬁ.icnzaziuuzscazassai.iyzxa—i
85I NIHEN Y NOUD (187 0D Sl TV 0 CIANDI 5 HIAT 3 2O PRI ¥ et W o /A G 0L AIVHOND i LY WU IOV 0 e HOLLTHTS Bt ST )
o v L o Wi £30% v DMLY, 40 Toduce 36070 VN B INOLS TGN (TG YOLIDed VRIS T Ty Yo TN 17t (1003 TYaG g O ) T B39 Lk i AT
V05 s ULV 8 CINGLIS 20 805334 DG T 10" YA 0 TG Ot 303 TYAIANIT A CGTIYEY o th F3WaeT3 AV TAGTION T¥ 0 TS CLVIAIAN J1WAkd GHY EAMIG MILYiA MO ETVRALT
WA Aarylo TV MO QUINDSH B1 NIADD 40 8 4O v ]
SN0 EXTHLOV IV LM TSRNCHOOTY SAMLVLHIEN ¥ WL PP T TIKE NG ALY 100 04 QN T TV a3 FHOLT MO {ENOLYDLA3 OUYONYS o3 OO S0 S HoUI IS
e 39 T D T LN U ML OGRS TN B S, NIV e BremuO4NO3 SL0r CLLIGVD KX HLMW FC9 PEST-0 LY 30 0 T LTS VAN YD S0, Ve %
T mvs YLD 708 HinAToa GOk 1 JO HOUYIIIady NG (02 GIACHAY 43} i oL 3 TG 107 TEAL € 161 LNTVAITET VO JAM LAIEH MU 20120 TS Sl DML 08 ST WAL 4T 40 AN Y 30 TG
T e eroares HINDH HLVA GIAT1VLG 30 TIYHE TTINWE TIY GKY (WNOT M0y Ol oLy s 33 7 B v WOl S5 A st 30 TN FOU¥0 w2 AUEY AL TN GRS 50T SNV HOLYS ONY
o ave3 AvaINarY HLSDN Wi QYL T0 TIND 'L ORGTII TIOTE CONLED T 41 D e o L ol 13Om0 013 Y2 G 3404 G 3 MO8 910 M Tt M3 O, 50 30 v ‘HIH R HO SV 04D RAGY
T e et ATTYSLes oo, G 30 Gt avn i YL IS OAd WLVIO N BET00.0 To o0 T DY B $OH1E AVHAILYAA KIOOR
OO VAN L TG P04 ATTHGLNL M LI B ALYDIEHGS (340H INTUILATD T vion 30T 7 1 e Sl H34CIS MOLE TMGTIO BY 30 TTVHE HIWIE HOLE HOJ FTYaiiiers

i 30 TWHE CUINDT NOGOWI KOA DHUIIT JOWLNGD. AvDan s B0
S {rL] HALLNNOY 4O DOiJS ¥ HOS XD I LON Tk
HO AMYMOSALL 4O 350 3 CAY “TNOLLIONDD UI6 W¥idh o

ﬁ
VR E.l'wh_uuh o~ TG JON TIVHS MOLIWNANDD ¥
o S A

T e s woy s e T SHET]

i 0u3 iZ0wA SN 01 S BaNowwrs ¥ HONG N CLUXICNCD Jl TIES S180441 OKIVED. 34 s-.h_ua.]{,!ésaﬁﬁﬁu::&b:;,ﬂ::ﬁ..(ﬁun‘z;ﬁrdszq:lszugéEgﬂuuziu»g!uistaiﬁgi
L3 SNOLDINNOS 09.Ga602 9 R

331AJ0 DHILLTS 3rOukdY KO DY HILYa Q3nOuady MY OLN LU0 I TIAE SEUASRC RS D “NOITICIY TT0I6504 MO :Hﬁu!_ﬁux_uﬁustﬁ?aﬁgzoﬂﬁsx:sauiﬁ!hazs:ui.ssgigtanﬂgga

15000 AL SOHELNO 7N 38 UL Q3end T 333 G N TN BEYeAs Y TN 20 A B4 1 Ezo.—s_,wan.a:EﬁndEt_.?Ezxu._uu..zﬁ.B.ZESSu-si_..ﬁxnx.usscuaﬂ:mﬂ.ua..dugip_ﬁti.augﬁzze?iﬂﬂax.?vﬁn i

“QITTUOAS ATLLVICTIRGN| 70 TIVHE TAORTH TOHINGD NGO SIILMILN 3LVAIYd ¥0d SNOLLV2HI03dS
Ly (O YEOSDY EIONVENNLED I HIOND1 O Juv SIMICYIN ANHGAIL UL HALIY ¥O Inan B

B reaa 311 bty MLV SA¥E {06 ALNIKL H.IA CADON 10 TIVH SIIYIN SOHUNGD L1 O
AL T 15 370m Sis +0 HOILYANG T HGAGHHL ETIIAT0 10M1NO3 HOITOHT 0% NN Y1 LoV PO O TN LNIFIGIE TIY A ATLIVEIIAAS LIS 04 I TIE SANEYOY B EU00 L B BHS ‘cEaNIOY pANNINDD
AvieGudY ESEE&:EE&;!%EE;!?%E!E%ﬂ%ig!ﬁ;i%ﬁezesi:zasﬁu_igs o
1548 SN0 M OV VIO 4¥ vt CEdatd JHL 0N 1NOPEGS TAMAYD GL G330 30 kv TATD 1IMEVIAL HRELYID
46 MOILNG 2 DL HOKG 10 BILIALIY KOG 4O KL LGS THIMGTIO AALVTIT NIGHD OTON I Mo OVE NI B QLN oni e Y AL ATIYLNIOH MG UG TV 13 G413 EAVIULS 01 AU 000N T S oS
b 4 [SAAENGS ATEVCIDAYM HO L 4AGHN ATIHV 0L S UTEVIN CUINS NOIEU T4 O . BAmieL Y0 T30 LK) ANVHOWMISL, J0 ROUSAYIA] THL JOTTN AV 34 BOUINHLINGD 410NN ¥ [ MLV TIAD HOATWHING TR 6
Y3 e, 500 36 01 LIOINGS MO TRVE HLIM 0033 0 v s TGV BV
3na S| OIS S NI + . WA s vt a0 U st has TG TOL U
N0 “EAVa L) NIATS Wit SO UOH GIOUNISIN SKVWAY TT001S TIDEHOL 41 T SoLineD O il i e g bl asy
H:E»‘iEﬁgﬂﬁxgagigﬂgnoxq.-‘!cagngg £ ANIAIANS TIY 301 1o GNY TYIHY 2o s anoIe L
savia T TR Y i 20004 0TI TeTISoN 3

et ALIBAS0 WOVALOYPY (90 NITY] 1O 0 OAVOIOYSS AL 40 AT D3k 01 CZHNTD 0TIV 16 i 40 TYIHY IO CIHR a1 TLOYARTI I TD

1 LG BV HOLIVALNGA S LAY MO T TOALNGD 1CIECHe) ) THISNGHERL 30 T SRAD QA LAY VA AHOLDYBUYE ¥ OL A INPABION i1 JoT34 O AMYEETIIN 70 4v1T DB HO SHNGHNM OND o) 0F ORI, (0N TH THL 0 Y4l 0 AV

il nOUSANIGHOD DG Mk Y IOUIIIN 104 THITHOSIZ 20 WU, HCLVHING) TREROO T S:u.a.nu}ﬂz.!.ulown;ao::!.:5.5.35.!5E‘53.:-Efészggxs_i_egusnﬂiﬂﬁssudﬂu

s e v o NS 3 LA TNV 1008103 HCIFONT NI Y Ao T 14 ATWD4DMS AND WD T =0 LTINS A0S i i NG NDLISWINGD GV ETYIRLIYI 40 oL JHL ROLYHIITNGD
A .

O T WON FONEISE LIJHID ANV LNINISS
oL 4NE4 1745 40 DN TFUNOQ AL, GHLALOM 50 TTVHD TGNV LA NV TASLIOINALYA TIW STV 41 B

440N GLIYIULNA £0 J0UVHIS
Ui 1EATid O ESOLVHIMO ONQYED BIVW LWYOLENDIS 40 DNIKNGTD UBH30 TwhoLine S
i To¥HE THOBoUd TOVNIVI ALVOSN3L MIVESIIIN WY SHIEVD ININ3 Wnmn v L &

E110 HO HINTZ MHOLE DN TEVITIH O NDRM Gl

LR TR L DNDIZESHO WV ALYLRENRO 8  OLN HLLVA KT S50
" won
NGO 0L O BTN ok wwa st i3 7 M 0 L 01 CTLLMOE T3 LT OLANYISE] Y O 00 OL 9800 00008 001
L BOYOT Y LN TROGOIE SGHOGD Tl HALIMHINGS 0t oL Yo19348 T FTHHNG AV HTINGN WSRO0 B G LN NI a3 e R
- “HONIHL ML 40 301G HOIH IHL MO AL HENIHL 1YY T .gwalxt)nuax’blnanEis(uétfsgguzxaxn-.ﬂgggg 20 168 TIVHE STNNI0LE ONIINGL
o Vo AR B KO T B 8 " o B B o e 31 3 WS SV 1K OL G3VI T 34 TVHE LIE €
— o T ML I T TN o 0 4m 0 Pim——— P *
e 34 10 201170 (313 NI H11w MW RAOLEI NOLSTRISHGS AT WO, YOHING3 HGIOK

ANANG WK BLYNIONOS) 133 10 AV TIld WO NOWUOH KO IATeLING

440 iz oLk S0 S 1 s i T —— o D 1o 0ot K NI G G 1 0 KNS LN T NOLTUNCD DML UL LTLNGS G St o S O SR
GNY. HOLIIATHI HOJ HIINIONI Ol OANTTRA I TV SINC E ilderr-z!w“u)ni!uiiwhnﬁl!ﬂdl: sy nr.M[.i v Hnl.“__ﬂ).:.-u uu.::...ilﬂﬂu.w-(ﬁ A NOLIVMLNGD BHL “UOWT HINKL ALTILLN ON TN wu?gétn‘gggj“.”e&cci ‘Es-élzﬂﬁu!:gi&sg
ivaoTi 10 i g 31 OF NIV DDA MY o ook SN 1Y CIP WS MWOLE TR i iy
B TR WOTTY O1 WINNYA ¥ NI ONIOND4 P A OLLo 1100 19| EALTAZ MIMJS WHOLS NLM HOLLITOUIG LNGMIO1E NI 0L 0L CLLSAE0S TOHINOO NOISOES ¥ ONIOVES HOJ SNOLLYD 12345
T N o 4o 91103 TiM, 1w, TAUNOYS INTS MWOLS ONUSE T 4
ooy GBI YOS vami »
G4 MOTY 0L ANVGUEIN ATLIOSGY SI3L SIDAL A0 BAOWIM 2ROV ONINIIACS L A DALTIICTY v OHY STLLVITII 15013 YSNY LK 03 CLLAANTZIY bt Ll g
TIWHE HOLTVAINGD £V JHL NO QLYWORED 3V HOWINHLENGD 0 IAOAZY CL QIdVUIB MORINY LEIND 18 TIVHE SIONVEANT HOLONUISNGS 0L JKITVIOY SIOVAMNG QA4 B -
T Lt in s Cu HDUVAIDIN T 40 CNIDOIG GNP TNInOV N Oivasann
i e T3 SN YN0 CHTINAD G ONMYATS 2 ol N Suézsaax:,i‘h,énuﬂpﬁeiﬁswﬂzs:%!i"s::aﬁ ‘oo 0 oo eSO T RCO TS
v " S il oo e i S T34 Gy b2y Mol T e 0 0 S o
e 0 B L NO GG TN TS KO oL o ST o TS L0 ey BT SN B T O v LY B ELL TGS 30 Tl Wi S5 by s
B0 TIMUINMIG "SRATIOVD ‘ONMI4 ONUI] T004TIa oMY Henomao v JOAGHA THLNOHINY HI4OH4 WL HIMA (SNOUY3CY UYNITHOGD OL THITNOEEIN 81 HOLIVHINGD I o
i e T v 45 NOLYS0% T v GETWIN T TS TENVHAND NOUIRENTD 3 oy i o
L3S DL GITISGIIOON 33 TIVD EXHNUYES 4O TYADWEN AD L1 BTN 3 - N o e mL
THL 0 LVYETY ¥ 6V E0VIYG Cal GWALEAS BN THCLTTLUSICNY INIIVTOY LO4u0ud O1 HIND NI Nl NO MAOHE SY “BIA03 3OV 20T ANy m° HIVHL O
s s s ey TR B LS X IO S T KN Mok G ST O LI e e L ez 3
e o g0 NS0k D 01 SOl O T OLSAALNG3 T4 N SAMTEVAN T04LNDD HGIENA Milinaa Triah »
LW MOJVLING3 CULINLIV NOLNOM30 AV O, Uil oo GNAIADD 3 A 4 L B D4 NOBON 40 YL L SWO BIUT v WIS OISO T SN OIS 0S 30 s G:MUING 1AL
T e i Gy AUVIT323 ov INOLLSANNGD ot CINGUY WL 50 NOLYVOT DL YOI ASNIO¥ e T 31 1o v "3 VALY OV T I T SO, w10 k108 1 85 ¥ ic I PO
B vaoon ZanN DUNGLDNL Do 510Ul Gl N eaNOGAEINGAIINNG AT TIAGHAY 31 155N SHOLVSLIGO TIY Sone O RQINGY BNOULa0N O I v oML YT VPO A 40 NLLSTHIINGO O ik CATLIN X181 E3LTEvS 0w 70 IHID oY 30man 472 T
AlMGDINON ML QY TITVENG3 ALTHLA TEYDMe¥ TIV ilm JLYNIOHOCD T+ .=gﬂqu‘mgsguQv?zﬂﬂsksﬁiezugﬁéggggﬁggg T uuzn:)“!:g._unzzc»uu.d,:hgxu—uzqdiu-.xu»x;iunu__:r_-.!-lgxa 4 LY INRLOH
s R ————-e L e LSvHINGD THL
LN 0] DAY 1LY, G T S0 do SwIH prasiers OGNOMIZY T3 I T8 TIVHG ALY
77¢ Lo TG O ROLLNGIEC TIY MG TIS HDLIVAINDS % a,z:sﬁpznssaaqqs%_..aasss..éaaz;naazgssiﬁa;d:,s s siipastie i
T s 3 ¥ 3173 31 M0 GR4vSIGH o WA HOOWD 4L T
atve ol NOMd D . “hounomg 3 o oo, RV NOLLYTIVAGH NI, ﬁgdﬁ.gizgiiEggasuzﬁzﬁu!s:ﬂx.g-z%u; %
o Twa TIVHE MIAGRDLSLNOD BLI
vl it e LIV NGLLONUAEN3 40 LAVLT AL DL BN Ll JAL OVEISHICNT G ot i 20 ENGLLHOH Ak TV 40 NDILIANISNO THL LITIH Y 104
Sees G0 oL S alo, Ak & SHUL SO, e Seat oo ot o7 GBI A L0 L T L KON L MO SO LN ELUEY B TNV -
T iy ion TIY 40 J1VWOY 30 Gl QIO 10 o ol cawiaias w1 T s o ° o ioan 5 15 L G S0 T (1] 4G3-ALLDH ALTVAIINO 3 CHY IHAD AL ASLIOK TIVHE MOLTMLNGI Il %
T o TOLYHUDAN 04 RMOHS I BIALYRY ONLTO 2 EHG O dhe SO TS —— Bust e 2141 THL 40 NGUNTIE) feinpre =z
L3 HIALHN NG LUTIHE HY Y OHINGD 1TSS iR NDUoRGLaNGD Uos L3 TWIINID MALYMALOLS iSinn) WILEAS MOUYIED oo sesu vt a1, v I 1 Jo03 ALLINNGY NN Y MBSO 3 Y M2 w01 1S el
v om0 v NG O KA SovT boloGrT i oL Wi T35 IHVLATIGS ULV Svad N HIBOH 135 SLIGNIUINGRY 341 0L UMY TS KoL 02 o0l T VoK 504 T o v 2% G Sa03 0 TS BLNHGAORdrd CAS04OM 34 4
e s E3 modaL NOLLSNALENG) QMY CHIZNL LG ML 'L
e e T S =RTERED] STILALIV NOILONGLSNOD Y04 SNOLVOIZ03dS Wa3N3D
P TN TR TeTTETe} E B3] TGNV NOI VE
SSIONNOION=a SION TOULNOO ININIGSS ONY NOISOHS TvE3N39

mwmwamu:u.ll)lunu-Awduwmuwﬂmxllmwm)ﬂmmswu‘n




NV1d NOILITOW3d dNV SNOILIANOD DNILSIXd

DG NYIE HOLNOHIIA P SNOLIGKDI DNLLSIX] T-I4S1IIHSYYIUM- D0 ERTENTBIEON0NANT

b

i
m
e m

~ 133HS i

£0 |E

ST wanm

SNOISIAZY

NV1d NOILITOW3d ANV
SNOILIGNOD DNILSIX3

IM 3QISAVE ‘ANVT AVO ILIHM HLYON 0016

T o
s i TR 00N

s RSO

SAVO F1THM

FMOUV TP 09700 SNIKIANNS | STKNQSTY TVHNLYN | SKIKIINION]

05 LTS OV RN LI SELOE

WAANIA T NDISIA | NV T4

dNO2AD ONRIFINIONT I1DOVNNId B =
="
L

woyIBua-apeuUId MMM

£ A=

o

(1334) 37725 T¥IIHdVYED

lw)
HLYON|

N

NOUINALSNO 40 NOLEVEE JHL 504 Y0MLNGY JLivaut VDIV JIUAGH OL HOLIWHINDD

SALTIISISNOASIY YOLOVYLINQD

“I0GTIMONN ON dawt GInam.
EOAIANNG T HOIHM 0 B0 ALEIHOR 344 4O NOLYANISUO THISIA ¥ AB GLIVDT 34 LONNID

*AJAUNS SNOLLIANQD ONILSIX3

VNOILIQQYV 33S :ALTTIEISNOdSIY YOLDVHLINGD

2-D 133HS NO d31VJ07 S3LON NOLLINYLSNOD
1

T
Q % TS ML AL T XTem3cES 11T
e v 33w
— o
—— JeTe——
—_ o
S e a jredne
2 i . xon s
e
- . ol LV Sl
- T A
. souznwa
* o mod @ v
- S 2 TGN UMD
a A, it > [ p——
—_— T WIS a A
o3 auen o WS 100
— v e e O WUOLS
HAMIS HHOLE o TIOMNYE ALV

v
\

X
2

z
=
%

\
)
<\
9
o
||||||||||| z
£

AR LY

uNI 3LIHINOD

At
()
B

ey 3
e e Y

#

Auvosazin
A039VIaN I oL
bt Tk NI

BT

Y

M.00.00.06N

LA
3.00.00.00H

W

TER TR 2 TRR S RITER ¥ TTERTR T3 6 TRl 2 168 T O s B TH s o Ty oo Tl T




NV 1d ONIAYd ANV TYNOISNIW

SMNYId SNIAYE T TYNOISNINIG JUS\SLTIHEVVIUM-O0 TORT0Z0NS IOV

1d 3lIS

EBEEE] 1 ALY | \IlI|I||I4
il i 10534 MIINIONT
L9 [feil | =————=|———=— IM 3QISAVE ‘ANV1 VO 3LTHM HLHON 0016 e RGNS BNRIZANIDNT I1DVNNI 2=
| i f——— NV1d DNIAV SRR g
v Bl » - —— | aNV TYNOISNIWIQ ILIS
F 133us m m SNOISIAZY N b a SMVYO JLIHM YIAM3Q I NDISIA I NV L
(1334) 37V25 T¥IIHAVED V /
HL¥oN % d w
%\ )
% X :
a..m/ L
% .
P 5 O m,:/ m
aund wkmzuzOu“ @ ﬁ(w \ 1 / E
oy, \
©  m 0, s V, \ \

=) ,

LB

1 oY 412

Tt tuatl 3gve0
‘ONLLSIG NOk 6
L7170 39 01 %390

R

NOUEHES 0 NOLLYVYNG UL 103 TORLNOD JLAIVHL 11000y JCIACH DL ¥ALIMANG]

1ALTIISISNOASTY YOLIVHUINOD
Z-D 133HS NO g3.1vD01S3LON NOLLONAULSNOD %
1¥NOLLIAQY 33S :ALTIISISNOJSIY ¥OLIVILNOD W.,w a&mmm-wwo 4 AT XYL
%

f
(VOO FOVISTT  1EIIVAE DHCXWA GNAGHD IROTY @,

ovaro VANV BNOTAYANE AN 13N
iy

v vuy pigTing by

vice FLIMR DeIUNLSIT HOLLD26 HNASIKE LY
LMY B

v.ivqQ 3LIS ~

van
-z D oL

TV TEEO O GV =H

1AM

N

:

(GALNIYA 38 04 10N ‘ATNG NGLIYNEONNE HOJ) LNNGD DNIXAYA

4015 I

b

T TR RAITER 3 T 090 o 6 T

av430 338 HALLAD @Y O3 THUDLINT

VENDISNE TIVAS vaY. BEEBC M.00.00.068N

(1vA30 325) NALLAD 4 REMD HLLIA TEAIATH T

(.30 X6) LD ¥ TAD T

trvasg
735) Qw108 HLTM JDVNDIS TIVLS ONINEYA VY

2°0.E EIVE +Sr LY TYNOIVIO 7

a3l
3,00.00.00H

BTHLS LI ETNOT ¥

D clolelelelcloRele)

!
[sNELEY] - \

wioyiBua-apeuuld Mmm B
.
H
]
{
H




‘DMATLIIHS ALTILLN T DNIOVYO £-\SLTIHSIOYDNM 00 E0ETNDZOTNLII 0BT

£D |}

m IM 3QISAVE ‘ANVT AVO ILIHM HLYON 0016 B v
sO ||
13ams | m =

NV1d T04LNOD wningmen o/ NOAD DNRIFINIDNT ITOVNNId B =

NOISO¥3I ANY ONIQVYED - =
SOUVO JLIHM B

o e e
u
z
g

NY1d TOHLNOD NOISOHI ANY DONIAVHD

wos'16ua-appeuuld- MMM

] A=k [

e

(1334) 3IVDS TVIIHdVED

Il
HLYON

N

EZRTNIE]
——— 2 TE0Ed
BUND 3L3YONCD

Q3033SOHAAH
39 OL ¥311Y¥1d ¥O L6 S3dOTS
40 SY3Y 038uNLSIA ONINIVNIY

ez,

N

+31ON

€-J 133HS NO 431vJ0T S3LON NOLLINYLSNOD 4 ]
TYNOILLIQAY 335 :ALTTISISNOdSId HOLIVALNOD m
B
T m
TUINGY NODHI JUD NOUIMKATNGD TL WM TIMVONOZOV P
N CINVINI ¥ SIOINDD NOSOMI 41 NOLMISNOD. LTINS
1 CIGIN 3V § NI WALV DNDNINONS AJDGR AVN BOLTYMINGS by
WINDD JALYLIDAN QINTTIEV.ED - /
o o v 30n Tv s SIS 1 NOSTAB kA
QS MMV AWO GIAORIN 30 TIVHE SIUMSYIM IOUINOD NOMOWI B A /
TGN OB BV = <k
CINLSIO TIPS ATIVOIAN ONMVISCN OMY 10501 TSN L =N R
s iyl AN
wamacs 3o e 3 MBIV RGeS P ST @ AN z
NoUILONY .Wx - &
LN TIVUSM ATLVIGINN SIUONALS NV el AN TGN v Ok
e e § B\ %
[ —~-\ P
G Gred JOUND TIVISM ONY GiNGALY DNV HONDH LNGNGD T Th\E
va ‘soaIng, z \:
\
ANV IOHLNG OO MIHLS Y ONY ESHVRLNANCULINASNOD o W
ANUOGNGL NOUSALCUA LT FONIs LB ALMMGS TWiGM i T /Mn.
]
ONIDN3DIS 3LIS NOLLIMNYLSNOD ZR06 MBLELSN B
T I —— T = BEFRT M,0000-06N 11
HYWA0OY ——mm— E
= £
s s NOUVATILOMTCIOMONd o F
IONINGS MOBOK3
WOLNGOAID0I0N s’ Oy [Ty m
ey o =
NN NOLSMLENGD E sy W m
rewzmow W § e @ 5
L 45— rousBEaT eI 4 :
i L] | 5
NRBGHAN g o IO ool B KL oI THeis @ &3
sl TN MM AU et e mowmam Mo ©
WOLITIVANNG ONOUTTIHG = *= IIOHNYIY UAMIS AVAINYD L] 1
[shELER] -~ \ m




woyIbua-apeuuid-mmm #

OO ALILLNASLTIHSVOYD V- O EOLZAGTOT\S LI (04T
£ [Fiddl— il = IM 3AISAVE ‘ANV1 VO FLIHM HLMON 0016 e I ENREANIDNT 3TDVNNID B =
oo [LE| E|— == = NVid ALTILLO Iinr A =
133ms m SNOISTAZY SYVO FLIHM HIAM3A INDISAA I NV B

NY1d ALIILLN
—|W

E]

E.

{4334) IIVDS TYIIHAVED

T
HLYON|

J3033S0MUAH
38 OL ¥3L1V14 HO LS $3dOTS
40 SY3YV JI8UNLSIA ONINIVWNIY

t310N

Nlu._MmImZOn_m._.c.UO._meOZZOE:EZOU
YNOILIAQY 335 :ALTIISISNOSTY YOLIVHLINOD

TIanawoIN
"0uINDD NOIGHE WU NOUDMMISNDD Tdi Wabh IINVOHOTOV
A CONvine By CICHINDD NOGOND di NOUSMEICNOD LIidn0d
0L 003N £ | WAL HLLIY ONDNINGTS AJKOR AYH EQLIVHINGD

IO BALYAIDIA QZHIIVLOS
Nv DN EZIVNNG DT TI WM LUTNGD G NOUIMWLTNGD
Dhio MLy ATNG GINORIU 39 TIHE EIWTEVER TOWNGY NOWGUD T

FICHINDS MOBOHT KL VIV
IO TIGVLE ATLYEINA THYISONYT oY TOGMOL TIVISNI 2

23 WAV BINIMIAC O 40 LNIHGIVI
FITH03 DoVE TAVNG 83 NOUYTIARN ONKVED W BTWAOD T

WOULILOMS
Lo TG ATALVGINRT SIUNLONGLS ONY O¥idld AN TSN

‘DNITING Y THOUVENND 40 NOLIALING

s
d

QIGTIN TV BTV LIS
gniuﬁ_xuiriuiexfhﬁngxﬂaaﬁaiu.n
u

DMV 7 BLNINIAYS BONXING 40 TTVADRIN ONY NOU O30

IV I0ELNO3 NGISONT MIKAD ANY ONY JINVILNE NOUSTULENDD
ANUOJMDL WOUDLLONS ATNI 3N 118 MDLINNDS TN 1

ONIJN3V3S FLIS NOLLONYLSNOD

o
DN HA 3104 1300

3104 vamod

A1 50 ABOTVEL TYIRLIT)
anwen

T, RIS

nanowITL

v

T VoI

it

ouGE0NS MmN
rousnoN s —— dd ——
NI —
Tume  ——
HATE WL

N 30m04
AN AMYLYS

ANV Bl

x9N

nowern

HOLDTE ON G3VTS TLINONDS LEVOTN
(45 I INONYAD Bl HTYE HOLYD MAVIS MHOLS
(GNLLSYD GNAGUI NIBYD HILV BINIZ AUDLS

Tt KT WL
| reemoowesw 8
an3o3a1

Z
2
g
-2
B
oy
T ON WS Z\
AV LTHTY z 7308w .uw/

UMD ZLIYONOD L\l‘u i) /
1o ] \
% @) vem N\

nz
VBN 1| TN
= QY IAOIIH TR T IORIND RITD
20 UV MY ¥ EVU G DO YAE S L
3HVENODTY NI T1 TV B3 DL
‘GO TELTID AdIHIA 0L HOLIVHANGS
OZ P M | = &

04 D3k G0N

e NI
43 oAlLTba .
2 40 30 it

. O1stemanouSI
AL "ONITINg KLY

onm 97z

onan.sr:

w18 B IR
T OCHOR 0 198k

ZIDNGIIETE 40 WIS
AdLLON Orev A4 01 OL
LOIDYHING 10T Ol ] LT WYD
/ 1173 01 30w 11 OL HOLLJINNGD B

SEINNADUINIA 4O KTINDH
AJLLON GV AHIAKE ASMIACTSI
L BOLIVILNGD T =N TAITTS
Nk, 353 ONIEN DOV 70

QL IVA GHILEDG OL NOLLIIHNDD:

BUEGE  MA.00.00.06N

Fane]
NvaaLn

AT A
B T
ey

=TT

" TR Y 5 TS SRR T TFOATR IS o o Tl ol




DMITII¥LI0 NOLLINKLSNDD #IASLTIHS\OVIWM-00"T0CE\BE0E\SL23 10UV

woxibua-apeuuld MMM

& 2 [Hii= == = TM 3QISAVE INVIOIVO ALTHM HINON 00T6 | Tl ™ JGED SNISTANIONT JTOVNNI =
@tz |l B — =|— = | s1Ivi3d NOILONYLSNOD ey ="
2 e [EEb evorstran SHVO FLIHM AT SIS N 5
g
5 i
=
R m
m
: :
i

M

NOIS YaY

BYN0 304 TwIlLHIA .8

dOLS T33HM 3LIHONOD

M3IIA ONIQVED dIDAVING

T

HTYMIAIS ONY BEND TYEOILNI

‘ \ \
X S A ovais
\ g o

by

.
SagETLL ), //En:w_‘
e e b\

BGEL

FONVHLNT NOLLONHLSNOD

NOLLD3LO¥d L3INI

~EEROIEEE,

R ar e

L oleaziL (e
, daeraiL 0

R
fu.:.iwu:.., (g
HEETN
Tz <\ y

IETHL
DU T %
3 LE T, \

LT

ST i oL 2o
i / SITTL N N,
i e “

(1334) 31735 TWIIHYUD

Cop g

1
HLJON

N

O ST TeR e 37 THES WIS TR Tov oo O A GO a7 J00 IR Y e




OGS 107LE LIS JAVISUNNT MO0 E0LENSLIIHSONINIM-00 E0LEI0L0AS IO

WuJ JuUg-gjleduiu vMinaiw i

(1334) 3TV IWIIHAVYD

&

TAUL ROD  INOLS HYTTD L # KO INDLS

WEa S ROLu3538

e = = = T STSKVa VT V0 SLTH FISON 0076 |~ G55 SNRZENIONS TTOVNNIA = =

51 (Lilil= o b = NV1d 3dVISANYT ; e =N
A szaus mm ﬁ SNoTSTAZY SAVO F1IHM ¥IAITIA 1 NDISAA INYTd H

._m_ o STet a IN3W3AVd LIVHSY &chn_Wn_xu.m..mﬂn_tt f\ﬁ/ m
g

>

z

legonad
[ |e3ege]

TGOS

F1NA3HOS S3.LON 30N3H33d

B PTG G RS 1000 7 POSBCIBAH L

FEETEE

o
Ere X ONGANIRE4 DCIL 18P - WepuwY / poasaRAY AnL vnlu‘ﬂmm
crittn
b SN NOAROS 1 OIvAGa SH3A00 GNNOE0
- WNpos Aar wnany / AOr uwniny . wnoes; s
B w3 Mg Mous Ans o o,0ua1n /A ol T, 0090, | S0GANY sad
5 WeSh IUNATY 7Y 8 JONTH | AT B SEKITA, X TIDCON TN
o wose VISCH PIERAEIS PISD AP PIOD., X 1is0H SOH
o wease IO BUINAA BOOURL] LT/ SO X 6] e
® wegsh S IO BN 368 /G S30E., Wl TR ddH
5 W)Sk A3ABQ 8400 9KING / 00, BfiN., X BB W OdH
oL WO 000D QRIONZ | QUOZ, WD SEC0I00 80
B W0 WIWTIED | TIOCOU BT el
o we sk ORIITY PUTIDUIH | BUTIPUI , X 0GITY v
o weasy VOTHOG DI PUTKZINGD | PUTILDTAA, X DGITY. aav
§ Wed.sr Wy AMTeQ JWWNG | AINDOR JRLANG | X WNiNyY BEY
B ] SAvi NORO | WONvI08 TWiNaE3d
3 ™8 POBIIAIC UM [ WITL, MBI SNI0Q0IAdS as
o w0 £ unAvon anE, e
o w0 1 PUINGN, Mud
" el ST 199LOT0INT | IBIUOTO, T INEUEIIN asn
sz bl 590 POOK WRRIRAD) | WIRAAG., T K SIRCAIWIETD s
o 0L S9ED Qo3 SO0 U/ IRILA0 1T € X IR0 Bowing D3
o 0y waig amg B puw B /P Bupurg gm0 volodomuy  ____gov.
Ao i FAVNNGNNGS ] WOINVIOU ~ SI55VA0 TVINGHVAHG
oL ma 1A WOUIOR | OUON3, FIDOW X SxE e
M ‘ould OB PUNGILAOLS. | FUNGURIS, OB Trulg 54
i na JSGRF ORUNG 7 DIEUTY, VLGS SruBd Uy nor
3 H.EL Ju|uny UBRID) US| | USAID VDT SIRUBU(UD SUBKIUNT sar
FOHa T PG PIG 1 PI9D PIG, BRUOUI FUBdunT oar
- Y 80 unr s TS /8N BaroS T S ssdury oo
o Er VN NORNCD/ IVORWIOB SIS NaauDEaAT
8 M waj GG | ||UCAEL Bpos x srea. .
€ S SO UBGIG) MG | USIIg, AR kg NS
c M5 wonds jodie] 3Boyy/ odmg oSep, wajuods| ven) dg: ons
T H.SE A FOHSNAS, o8
L WA | o, .5
st THEL ondzioams Aoy oin / Aok o, muin ey HA
b O Aunqioqum owds pey [ BIOE pey, BiEgonsA xog. ua
3 A Ausoquami, Apueg uar | Apueg wir, ejegonsen xog ra
o L wodus.pdy ogog / ,0qeg, EpaLed cabunphy o8H
Z AL woDuRIpAY AogmEng FIIUEA | AgmEis Tyjunp, & ToDumoiy S
T GHSAOAION YN e { BS990 TN ]
o A PN X4 DIV | G4 I[NV, TIOHUIII8 SU0D v
€ IHSE anguasng uog Buid / ,Buog durd, mmweps9a eniuvTeydes 2
i wea KGOS PO TG PSR _ iInNGT By o
) s SN NOTINOS | OINYLoH TanHs
H .S G M BTG s Msd
8 s sanutg s oug ¢ mvsuag, voned vesiy s
o o SN NOROD T TYaINYICH SI5H1 ASHEIS
£ wox RO In UM | 1291130 X 9120000 X0
T wosL addequ.D PN ajid /IO SiABid, X BTy Wl
z  maz 1 Jormepuys, 510
z  Tost £ ; vov
£ maz S AU WA i) i, e Y. )
o) Er TAVN NORNOS | WIVIGR B
FINA3HIS LNvId

gdN2 ILIHUINOD

322 ‘N8l 'S "03S #/L MS

3NN ALE3d40Y
40 LS3Mm 3ON:
HNITNIVHD

ANINIV 1y

P a

T

LIVHASY — ~— T
=3\

A
RS

En01N03 DHLEHG

LB0B  MBLEBLSEN:




OMA'SOEO-TE LIS J4VISANYT IV 00 EDET\SLIIHSNOY IO EDET\DEOE\S L IOHAT

z-1 |# — == =
i -1

133HS

ST1Iv.i3d 3B S31ON
IVHYINID IdVOSANY1

T o 22
w
z
o
g
o

T
W

Rip LTI

L e M

IM 3QISAVE ‘ANVT XVO FLIHM HLYON 0016

SHVO FLTHM

AN TP Y
e e
i v ovlBa0k
4R "GN NG 25
40 NIATIm

UIAITA | NDISIT | NV

ONIAIANING | STJHNDSIN TYHNLYN | ONWIINDN]

dNOD DONIJFINIONT FTOVNNId B =
="
H

LR

=

o i = ﬁhu [
ANOOTVYE 53ANN HOTNW 3NOLS

®

ONILNYId TYINNSE3d

N oMUY

9NN 1004
‘DNINOII0 NOUS ANV INBATHY
OL VRV KINNANDD 40 LND

‘ZL00W TINd ONY NIECST GRYH-

STIV.L3d 8 S3LON TVHINID 3dVYISANY1

KON 40 d0L JAVHD GIHEING
[

k=

3903 g39 QIHON3HL

LR

ONILNY1d 8NHHS

® = ®

TGS 51 ANLSION 10T STTN INGDRS TL 40 B KNN3V L
3L ANGI3G HILYA ONY STI0A TIIXVE 3
DAY TLLLI 0L SHAOH £ NIHL HALWM S

N 110 DNLNVI HUIM THOVS ATVt

GHY DA ATNIAD 110 £L0OY Q¥IIH'S NOUVATTE 11D GIHTINIA SHI 1¥ ATLIYWDO boar¥
5134V LOOU 3HL OF 1w 138 10 OL M3AWM WOHA ALLDTHO0 LN¥id HIJGNVEL ¥
"BLOGH WOLLGO ONY 904 IHA 50 TNINMH JALLIINNGD HUM GITI0Hd T

“T10H 40 SHOLLOD GNY SIIS ARG T
"DNILNY OL B BUNIGH #Z NYHA THON LON 110 H1OH ING LSV AY MO HALYM NI SLODH VDT L
“CULON ONILNYId JO0H3EVE

aavioRS
LONANGITH ONY P AdVIT

IV 1004 50 STVH 0L PR
Y SUTYTd Y VD
“TUW 340 INILTIV SADKTH

3TV CIHEH UM
HEMA T4 10GY 20 MOLIOD

®

04 5104 GLUDVANGI O GILYAYIRINN NG TTVE 200K
“Lid BHILNY I

OLNI.0 NMOU 7103 ONY TIVA 100k 3HL GNNCHY T3

() NLLYD “LTHGYE T4 ol “TI¥E 1004 40 STVH 0L Ok
VM DULTVId ONY Y TIND D6 S0 INIL TIY SAONTE
IV 00 15AIVDY

L9V TIVLNI ‘LHDMM DIRL 40 24 AMIAD O LINNG
ML TEVETIH MOTS (1 TIWLSNI T34 T2Nmvis 0L J5va
(ONIROUY XA DNILNY T VYL THAEOWT WTLXIN DALY

SNV NIIOHA 6O
@¥30 I0ON3U OL KTND TN
ONLLIYId BNUHS

[
A DNV 1NV il

rome i

ONIOVdS LNVId

P

ONLLNY1d 3381 NIIHOH3IAT ¢

TIVI 100U NYHL KDOW S3NLL £ 15V
1¥30 0L L1d T3 BAVAYXE

LSTTONLLNY1d H3d ONIOVS INYd Q312103dS = (o)

L ONLLNY4 40 53003 NIHDNCH:

00REId TON YNNIV

HONGHHL NG ld JING ONIIM MOV 30NCUd
“DNONON ON MWL UL KA, LOVANGI NI HITNA T0Vid 10N
00 "ONIH HILIAVID -4 NI HEIYIN 0OOMOYVH 0I0TIHHS 413 .

“TIV LODY 40 0L LY TI0SA T4V NN
DNMAYIT] DOVMD CIHENI JADY £ TIVD LOOH 30 KO3

GITIVAGNI MM TIVE 100d 20 53013 THL
HONOL LON TIVHE S2HY13 “AL4¥S HO SAND OV1S “TWHILWN
ONIAD TABCTTA 7 SIXYL9 QDDM HYIED WLINYIA £
*[ALIIYYD U0 KMOKE D3 821 0 € 40 & ATNO) DNDIYLS TIHL

-apBUUId MMM B

IVINNIH3d
HO 8NYHS

WIS TGN HIVE U0
¥IA 40 3L 0L LTIMBNG §1 ONINNG "DNLUNYIA W3LAY KTNO SIHONVHD
ONEYIHIAG HO NIHO0 “TI0W) Euz.e._A

021bua

00 TN HILTAVIO 08 N HOTin OOGMbivk GI0ATYHE 4330 .5

ONLLNYId 3351 4
OHILLIS 13D

240! na L £ tisvn

oLTws: o
1930 02 Lid 37UL TVAYIXD

“Lid ONLNY I GLNI 8 KMOG 304 Y TIVD 100U I NI
T30V (4} N 1119 "6V Jim 1 “TIVE LOOH 40 VM dOL

Tive Loou
LSNIVOY TIWISNI “TTHL 4O HINI W3V AH3AT HOM L340V
IZNIL)4 ZIVTI MOTS (1) TIVASN) TIML 3TMIVLS OL
25WE CNNOHY I DNLINYL di L TILOKOVE 36NN DHILNYIG

L1 TNUNYIA 50 5I0T3 NIHONOK
‘DO JONVINIYH

HOMOUHL KINOR K3 000 ONATIM HI¥TN J0WOkd
"DNIONNON ON L TIuL HLIM LOVLNGS) NI HOWW J0V1d JCN

TV 100H 40 H01 1V THISIA THV4 NNTHL
M08 T

“qonEd
TONYRYILLNAAY JHL HONOUHL XT3 b3 JINO Q3T D0 TIVHE
OYD "TLINYId B JIHLAYG vV TIASN] “OVi) DMLY 3WL

DA "OHVAG TAkL SN LSV DIDM CUVNOTT TP X

“DNE ATV
SIAGIYIH ONY Tiv 11 M Vil 19v1d “IE334L 810N0IDI0
GO NBL MIHLO ONY GV HONVME LTK13 GL oYM T

ALI4YE HO4 BAND DV
IVIEELVA DAIATD 100G 7 SIV1S TTALT “TllkYTO Wod
NMOHE ‘D3 0C 4 € 40 | ATNG! GIMINDIH o DNEXYLS 3341

“SIDNYHO NIAOUD YO GIDVYG SADNTY OL ATND NN

1H3IBVTT 119 10N OAl KICHT) TYINID DNOHLY HiIM 33d

"ONLLNYId 380438

ONY ONIQVHD HSINIA HAL4W Q38ENLSIT 3SIMESHLO Y0 03003 41 SO38 ONLLNY D IHOLS3Y
'S3AVHI HSINIJ 133N OL SNOISS3¥J30 TN ONY 'STDAR IAOWIY “SHWH aNY TIOH

“SHNLXIL INIS ATHOLIND

‘35007 Y HLIM 3NY1d 3OVJENS WNOLINN "HLOOWS ¥ OL TI0S 30VHD :ONIOVHD HSINI .
“13M ATIAISSIOXT HO ‘AQANW ‘NIZOY4 S SAVHOENS HO 10S DNILNYI 3| AVIYdS LON 0T

'02LON 3SIMYIHLO SSTINN IDYNIVEA

Y3dONd 3QIA0Yd OL .9 40 LHOISH ¥ OL OINMOYD 38 TIVHS SONVISI 107 ONDEVd ™1I0S g30vid
ATM3N 40 HLd30 IHL MOT3E..9 40 HLd3A WNWINIA ¥ OL OSTILL 38 TIVHS H3AWT NOILISNYEL
TUOS TIOS SHL SO YIANIYIWIY 30V N3HL "MIAYT NOLLISNVHL ¥ 31v3N2 OL 3avHoans

J3NIS00T 40 dOL OLNI HHOM "'03HINOIY 1I0S JO LNNOWY TWLOL J0 Z/1 ATTLVIWIXOHddY I0VId

('SBHND QNY "SHTYM ‘SIDVUNS Q¥YH LNSOWraY TI¥ MOTI8 .4 I8 TIVHS
SVIHV ONIOZIS JHNL 40 IOVHD HSINK "SIOVAUNS LNIOVray TTv MO138..€ 38 TIVKS SO38
‘ONLLNYId 5O 30VHD HSINLA) "LNINILLLIS VRNLYN H3L14Y S30vHD HSINIE 133w OL Q38IND3H

NYHL SS31.LON LNE 'SSNIMYET NO O3LYDION] Hid3d O1 SINIWONIAY W0S ANV TIOS Ov3HdS

“XIV 710S INLLNY1d SLNVd T "I0SdOL

LuVd L 40 3HNLXIN SNLINYTId O3HYETd ¥ HLIM 3Tl 38 TIVHS ST0H SNYHS ONV 3388

(H3ZILNIL ISVITTY-MOTS SISATYNY
Frr 40 QHVA JIBND H3d SONNOG 6T "LNIWONIAY TOS JINYOHO LYV | "IOSHOL Livd
| "TI0S ONILSIX3 18vd L) "SvY3HY 038 ONILNYId MO XIA 1I0S ONLLNYId ONZ1E ATHONOHOHL

“0E 40 H1d30 v OL gaN3S001

38 TIVHS SANVIS| ONHYYd TYNYILNI TI0S 40 NOLLO3S SSO¥0 OALANYHILNINAG NY SAIAOYd
OL S¥ OS STVIHALYIA ONIAY ANV SNOLS SSI0X3 20 334 38 TIVHS INIWIAV ONY SHIVM

OL LNIOVFaY SWIHY "HILLVW SNOINVELXS H3HLO ONY HSIEENY "SHILLS 'NOISNIWIQ ANY
NISZHONI Z/l-L ¥3A0 ONIHNSVYIN SINOLS SAOWIY ONY "LNIWLINGDS HYTIWIS HO HIHITNWLIND
¥ ONISN STLON DNLLNYE NI G3LVIION] H1d3A WNWINIW ¥ OL 30VYOENS NIS00T

b

S3L1ON LNIWIOV1d 1I0S

“L3 N338 3AYH SINFWIHINOSY LO3rOkd LYHL JHNSNI OGNV
"SNOLLONHLSNI IOIAQY "SNOLLSIND ¥IMSNY OL JALLYINISIHIH SHINMO HO ONY 133 LIHINY

3dVISANYT SHL HLIM HONOYHL XTWM TWNId ¥ LONONOD OL 318ISNOJSIH §1 HOLOVHINGD JHL

SINIWIHINDIY Q31HID3dS IHL HLIM ATdWOD OL 3WN TS 40 INIAS SHL NI Ld32)3 QOlu3d
ALNVHUYM SHL ONINNG QIWINDSY 38 TIM LNVd ¥3d INIWIOVI4IH SNO ATNG "SONYLJIIOY

EANMO 40 SWLL WOHS H¥IA (L) INO 30 QOIHSd V ¥04 GIZUNYEYNO 38 TIVHS STVINELYI LNV

‘SNOLLONULSNI ONY ONIHILWM. NO HLIM ONLLIHM NI H3NMO SHL A1ddNS TIVHS
HOLOVHINGD ‘LIIrOtd FHL 40 NOILTTdINOD NOdN *INIWHSTIBYLSS JALLYLIOIN IHNSNI OL SAYQ

09 40 QOIH3d ¥ MO SIDIAMIS SONVNILNIYIN ONY ONINILYM 30IAOND TIVHS HOLOVHINGD IHL

‘03LVLS ISIMHIHLO SSTINM ATNO STVIMALYW LNV Id 50 NOLLYTIVLSNI SHL HO4
YV SONIMYSQ 3dvOSONYT ISIHL "LOZLIHOUY 3dWISONYT JHL OL G21HOJIH 38 LSNIN SLOMANDD

ANY “NOLLYTIVASNI OL HORd SINIWNOOQ ONINIINIONT 3LIS TV MIIATY OL S1 HOLOVHINGD SHL |

N¥1d SIHL SO NOLLYTTVLSNI

SHL HOd ANYSS3O3N SISNIOM ONY 'S33d "SLINYId TT¥ Y04 TIBISNOSIY S HOLOVELINGD SHL

SYIHY TI¥ NI SOVNIVHO 3OV4HNSEnsS

ONY 3OVHNS ¥3d0¥d JUNSNI OL ALMIBISNOLSIY SHOLIVHINOD JHL 38 TIVHS L H4OM

40 ONINNIOZ8 OL HOldd LOILIHOYY J&wISANYT IHL 40 NOLNILLY SHL OL LHENOYE 38 TIVHS
SNOLLIONOD 318VHISIONN "3US NOLLONMLSNOD 3HL ONNOHY IDVNIVEG §3408d HOd MOTIV

0L 3LVYND3AY 3¥Y NOLLOVINOD ONY SNOLLIGNOD TI0S LYHL SHNSNI TIVHS HOLIVELNOD FHL

3DIAHIS HILYM ONY "STYHILYT HIMIS ANVLINYS "HIMIS WHOLS WONH 1334 £~
ANVHOAH 3414 ANY WOXd 1334 0k

NVHL H3S070 ON g3 TIVASNI 38 TIVHS S33ML

“SNIMLOH S¥399/0 LINSNOD "ONI9Id 0L
HOItd *SINM NOLLYOINNI ANY ONIGNTINI ‘S31L1LLN ONILSIXS TI¥ AJINIA TIVHS HOLOVHINGD THL A2

“HINMO 3HL OL LSOD IWNOLLIJOY ON LY NOLLIGNOD
Y3L136 HO TYNIDIHO OL 03HOLS3Y 38 TTVHS HHOM S0 SLIWM 3HL 30ISLNO SYIY GIBHNLSIaTIY "9

‘NOLLIONOD
Y3L138 HO WNIORO OL d3HOLSIY 38 TIVHS LOTrOMd 3HL NIHLIM SYS4Y 038MNLSIa TV ST

“HOLOVHLINGD SdYOISANYT A8 I TIVASNI 36 OL SYIYY NMYT ONY ONIGYHD HSINI TIY 2

“NAYT WHOZINA "3SNIA ¥ NIYLEO OL 3SNIdX3 SHOLIWVHINOGD SHL v 03033534 36 TIVHS QOM3d
ANIWHSITEY1S3 30 ONI SHL 1V 9K .9 NYHL ¥IOUY] SLOS JHVE ANV "9 X8 NYHL HISHV1 S1OS
3YVYE ON HLIM G3ATIHOV S1 JHNL ALMYND WHOLINN "HLOOWS ¥ IHNSNI OL HOLOVHINOD IHL '£T

(SoNMmVEa

AR NI Q3LYIIONI SNOILYIOT SSOHL ONY ‘T3 ONIJSIOXE S3d01S "STTVMS ) NOLLVZITIEYLS

ONIHIND3Y SV3¥Y SSOHL NI 3TTVLSNI 38 OL SuY STUNSYIW TOHINOD NOISONI ‘NOLLYTIVLSNI

CL HOIHd T¥AONCDY HO4 LOILHONY Sd¥ISONYT 3HL OL SNOILYIIIOSHS HO1NW ONY ‘aS3S

"YIZMNLLYEA SANOHd OL HOLDVHINGD "INIWHSITEYLSI SHNL ANV NOLLYNIWEIO 0338 3LON0Nd

QLITBVLINS S| LYHL DNHIA0D HONIW ¥ 3TINOH ANV WIWNLOVINNYIN AB GIINTNNODTY
SUYH IHL LY ATWHOSINN 033S ONY H3ZITLLY3 YALEYLS ¥ ATddY "ONIOIIS NMYT 3O 22

“HALLYW DINVOHO | SSYI0 HO SHNNVI 3344 033M 03OV 38 TIVHS ININONINY
TOSHOL TV "CINHOANT 38 OLSISATYNY 1I0S ¥ NO 03SWE JINIMYEL3A 38 TIVHS SININONIWY
Q3MIND3Y "SZUON LNIWIOVd 1/0S SHL NI O3LVIIONI S¥ UOS 40 .8 dOL IHL OLNI ATHSNOHOHL
Q3TILL MY SINIWONIWY TI0S H3dO¥d SHL AIAINOY QIZINILN 38 AYW 1I0S ONLLSIXE

"WACHddY HLM “TI0SHOL 30 HLdSA .9 40 WNWINIW ¥ SAS03Y TIVHS SYANY 0335 8NL TV L2

“«8 30 WNWININ ¥ SNIddYTN3A0 WYIS HOVI HLM

HIINW INOLS 3A333M QL VIHY 3YILNI SHL ¥3A0D OL O3 TI¥LSNI 38 TIVHS D188V SdvOSANYT

NOLLYTTY.LSNI OL HOI¥d WAQUDY YOS LOFUHIHY 3dvISONYT OL SNOLLYOIHIOTdS HOINM

ONY D48V 3dYOSONYT 30IACHd OL HOLOWHINOD ‘(+1/L) STIVA3A OL ¥343Y "HONW INOLS
HYIT0 1# 330 .E HLIM DIHEVS SdVISTNYT 3AIZIIH TIVHS HOTNW 3NOLS HOH TIVD LYHL SY3HY 02

SVIHY

ONLLNYId ONY UM N33ML3E NOLLINIHIT NVF1D V HLIM SNY1d SdYOSONYT NO NMOHS S¥ HLOOWS

ONY NYZ12 LN 38 OL 3¥¥ S3903 038 "43903 WIINYHOIN HO 3QvdS 34vOSONYT L4 ¥ M3HLE
AB 03.L¥34D 3903 036 GIHONTHL d330 .7 ¥ 3AVH TIVHS SONIY 3341 ONY SO38 ONLNYIE TIV 6L

'STIWL30 ONLLNYId NI NMOHS
S¥ ONIH OIHOTNW Q0OMOXYH 30IWHS <330 .£ ¥ INIT3Y TTVHS SYIHY SHNL NI QILNYd SITHL
7TV ONY 'HOTNIN JOCMOHYH O3003HHS 330 .8 HLIM OIHOTNW 38 TIVHS SO38 SNLLNYIE TV '8l

“NOSVIS ONIMOYO ONGO3S IHL ONIENG ONY.
NOLLYTIV.LSNI 40 SWLL SHL 1Y HLO8 H3HOE LNNLSIHO INIT-OML HO4 03Lv3HL 38 TIVHS STIULHYO "L

NQILISdSNI VNI
OL HOIHd SINWN TWDINV.LOS ONY NOWINOD 3HL HLIM SIIML TIV THEYT SN HOLOVEINOD SHL 94

‘NIVOY ATHONOHOHL ¥31¥M 310H ONLLNY I
FHL OLNI 032%7d NI38 SWH TI0S TTv H3L4V "JHNLXIW TI0S 40 HIANIVWIY THL ONITIVLSNI SHO0438
ATHONOYCHL S3HL HILVYM ONY 3T0H DNILNYTd 40§ TIZMOVE 'SENLHS ONV S3IUL ONLINYTE TTHM St

"S3LON LNINI0Y1d TOS OL ¥343W TI0S 40 .01 JOL IHL OUNI ATHONOHOHL
Q3 TIL 3¥¥ SINSWANIWY TI0S H3d0Ud IHL 030IAOYd 3ZITILN 38 AV TIOS ONLLSDE
“IWAOHEY HLIM TI0S Q38Yd3dd 40 HLd3T .04 WININIA ¥ 3AVH TI¥HS SO38 SNLLNVI TV #h
"STVII0 ONLLNY I HLIM SONYORO0DY NI Q3 TIVASNI 38 TIVHS TIHELYIN LNVId TV 'EL
"SNOLLYHILTY HO SNOLLNLILSENS ANY ¥Od 1031 IHO¥Y 3dVISONYT WOH TWADHddY IAIZ03Y 1SNW
HITIVLSNI 3d¥OSONYT IHL "INIWIHS DNIENG G3DVINVT NIIB JAVH LYHL MO SNOLLYDIHID3dS
3HL 153N LON 00 LYHL S3FWL ANY LOIM3H OL IHSIM 3HL S3ANISIY IALLY.LNISTHAIH SHINMO
YO LIZLHIEY 3dYISONYT IHL "JAILVINISIUDSY SHINMO HO LOFLIHONY 3dYISANYT SHL
A8 TWAQUddY ANV SLNIHIHIND3Y NOLLYIIHIOZHS 0L ALIWHOSNGD HO4 NOLLI3dSNI OL LI3rens 38
TIVHS SITUL "AHIAITIA 20 FNLL LY LSION ATILYVINJOYY ONY AHLIVEH 'SAMY 38 TIvHS S334L T

'NWNLNY LNII3H LSO SHL NI DNJ ATHSSY4 38 LSNW S33UL NAALAY TV b1
'ONIEdS IN3D3H LSO SHL N| ONA ATHSIHS 38 LSNW SITULONIMSS TV 0L

“30VHD 40 S3HONI 33MHL dOL SHL NIHLIM HO LV 38 TIVHS ‘HYTIOD 30 “Juv1d LOOY
334L IHL (TWIALYW T1BYAVEOIAOIS HLIM) A3ddviim 38 TIVHS TIVE LOCY TIVELOOH HIZHL
NI Fidld 38 TIVHS ONY 031104 HO O3TVE L30S LON "I0S 40 TV v HLIM ONA 38 TIVHS SIIMLENE '8

‘L'09Z ISNY JDOLS AHISENN 40 CHVANVLS NVOIHINY SNIWAHISHNN JO NOLLYIDOSSY
NYORISWY 3HL JO NOISINSYH LNJEENO LSOW 3HL NI Hv3ddY ASHL SY SAYVONYLS OL WHOINOD
TIVHS NV "I3UL 3HL 40 ANIACOIY TN H04 MOTIV OL HONONS 394V 38 TIVHS SWILSAS LOOY '8

“H'08Z ISNY JO NOLLIOA LS3LVT IHL HUM INTLSISNOD 38 TIVHS SOLLYY ¥3dIMYI~OL-LHOEH
'SWILSAS HONWHE GIONVIVE TI3M ONY SHNNML IHOIVAELS v-€ IAWH TIVHS S3THL
WILSTILNW "SWILSAS HONVHE OZ0NYTVE TT3M GNY SHNMYL LHOIVHLS ‘STONIS 3AWH TIVHS S338L L

‘S3lLINE0430
ONV SE¥30YOSIA "IOVINYA "SLOISNI TNJWHYH ONY STSYISIC 40 3344 38 TIVHS HOOLS TV 9

"SQHVANYLS GIHINO3Y SHL L3N

LON QL Q3WI3Q TWINILYM LNWId ANY LO3r3H ATTVILNZLOJ ONY LOISNI OL LHOM 3HL S3ANIS3Y

SAILVLINISINIY QIZIHOHLAY SHINMO HO LOTLIHONY 3dVISANYT ‘ISNY 1092 - HOOLS AHISHNN
<0 QUYGNVLS NYINIWY NI 03BIHOSI0 SOUVONVLS HLIM ATdWOD TIVHS TWRIELYW INVId TIV 'S

‘OIAIIHOV SIWNITIN ONIMOYS H3dO¥d ¥ JUNSNI OL LHOH3Y SISATYNY T1I0S

Y3d O3ANIWY 38 TIVHS TI0S ONLLSIXI "NOLLYDOT LI3rodd SV 3NOZ SSINITUYH LNYd HYTIWIS

¥ HAIAA (ST TN 002 NIHLIM) AMISHNN ¥ WONS 030IAOYd 38 TIVHS 0335 VS INOZ SSINIGHYH

WOSN HLIM ITBLLYNOD SNOZ ¥ NI'NOLLYOQ1 L0304 4O ST 002 NIHLIM SNOSYIS DNIMOND
S3YHL 40 WNWINIW ¥ HO4 1I0S WYOT AVID ¥ NI NMOHO ANISHNN 38 TIVHS ¥O0LS BNETIV ¢

"NOLLYTTV.LSNI OL HORI SNLLIMM
NI LO3LIHOHY 3dYOSANY] SHL OL 3LLINENS 38 TIVHS S3ONVHO ANY "LOZLIHOHY 3vISONY1
SHLAS TVAQHdAY SSTINN 031300V 38 TIIM SNOLLNLILSENS S2IS LNYTd HO TYRIZLYW INYId ON £

"LOILIHONY
3dVOSONYT SHL OL SIIONVLINISIT ANY LHOJIH "SNWId 3dVISTNY] IHL AB 0IHINOIY SILLUNYIO
IVYIMILYW LNV SHL ONININEZ130 A1LNIONIJSONI Y04 ST8ISNOdSIH S HOLIVEINOD IHL T

“S3103dS A8 SONISNOYD WINNIHID IOMIINI OSTV TIVHS LNOAVT
038 "AHYSSIO3N SY SINIWLSNraY BONIN IXYW ONY HOLIVHINOD SHL HLIM SNOLLYD01 3S3HL
NMEIASH TIM SAUVLINISTEdIH QIACHdDY NY "SNVTd FHL WOMH 03 T¥DS SY SNOLLYOOT 3LVINIT3a
©OL G351 38 AV LNIVd HO "S3HVLS 'ONISOVTd "NOILVTIVLSNI 40 IINVAQY NI HOLIVHINGD

SHL A8 O31V.LS 38 TIVHS SENYHS ONY SIFML TYNAIAIONI ONY ST38 ONLLNYTd TV 40 INOAVT3HL '

S3LON DNILNYId TVHINID

T

TETIY

TS BRI TOA 5 TR Vel ¥ Tol 0 W o YOU W OEr o

IT



